

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Criminal Justice Council - Behavioral Health Subcommittee

Consider:

Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Friday, July 16, 2021

12:00 PM

A. Call To Order

Staff present: Colleen Clark-Bernhardt, Todd Campbell, Sarah Jensen, Lindsay Menard, and Carrie Simon

The meeting was called to order at 12:03 pm by Chair Tessman.

Mbainai joined at 12:08pm

Crawford joined at 12:30pm

Ozanne joined at 12:55pm

Present 9 - AARON CHAPIN, SUSAN CRAWFORD, CATHERINE DORL, SIGNE MBAINAI, ANNA MOFFIT, CHLOE MOORE, ISMAEL OZANNE, SARAH SHIMKO, and

SHAWN TESSMANN

Excused 2 - JONATHAN TRIGGS, and LUIS BIXLER

B. Consideration of Minutes

1. 2021 MINUTES OF THE JUNE 18, 2021 CRIMINAL JUSTICE COUNCIL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

Attachments: 2021 MIN-136

A motion was made by MOFFIT, seconded by CHAPIN, that the minutes be

approved. The motion carried by a voice vote.

C. Action Items

None

D. Public Listening Session

1. Triage and Restoration Center: Briefing and Question and Answer Session

Presented by Wayne Lindstrom from Recovery Innovations (RI)

RI works in ten states to develop crisis restoration centers and with SAMHSA to develop tools for crisis care. RI uses algorithms to determine the needs of jurisdictions and to determine what services are most relevant and useful. RI emphasizes cost savings and discusses different mechanisms for funding. RI discussed collaboration with 911 dispatch and crisis call numbers. The triage restoration center could provide voluntary and involuntary services, accepting walk-ins with a "no wrong door" framework. Social determinants of health are considered heavily, and RI emphasizes the importance of determining the underlying needs that lead to crisis care involvement and how social services can be implemented to provide increased support.

Discussion ensued with questions from subcommittee members. Questions about the quantitative decrease on the number of jail beds, how to provide cohesive services across the jail and community. Discussions about changing the culture of criminal justice stakeholders so that they genuinely invest in this system also occurred. Discussion also ensued about collaboration between private and public health care actors took place. Questions regarding the unique emergency detention laws in Wisconsin and how to create policy that is cognizant of this requirement and whether services will be available to people with neurocognitive and developmental disabilities and what connection to services will be for that population were also talked about.

RI will continue to proceed with their assessment based upon this input.

2021 RECOVERY INNOVATIONS PRESENTATION

PRES-105

Attachments: 2021 PRES-105

2021 MOSES STATEMENT

COM-014

Attachments: 2021 COM-014

E. Presentations

1. Dane County Peer Support Network Presentation

Presented by Alysha Clark and Tara Wilhelmi from the Dane County Peer Support Network

Discussion of peer support services in Dane County occurred. Peer support emphasizes the importance of lived experience in services and allows peers to self-disclose their experience. Peer support specialists are certified, which helps to formalize their partnerships and to secure funding. Peer support is based in data-driven practices. The Dane County Peer Support Network, formally known as Chrysallis, aims to coordinate those partnerships. There is a strong focus on the need for BIPOC representation, since BIPOC peer specialists are underrepresented. Peer support and collaboration enables a broader range of support and services to the community. The Peers Support Network hopes to collaborate with other services in greater depth and to be invited to collaborate in more settings.

2. Recovery Coaching Presentation

Presented by Tanya Kraege, Safer Communities

Presentation about recovery coaching in Dane County. The distinction between a recovery coach and a certified peer specialist are based on the type of training, formal certification, focus on identifying overdoses, and the ability to distribute Narcan. Recovery coaches also do not need to have lived experience. Recovery coaches work on several initiatives, including ED2Recovery (embedded in every Dane Countyemergency room), and Pregnancy2Recovery (a recovery program for parents navigating substance use during pregnancy, to develop a birthing plan, and to assist in post-partum services). They also collaborate with Wellpath on jail reentry programming, and have initiatives with Tellurian, Department of Corrections, UW-Madison, MARI, CCS, and others. All programs are voluntary for participants. Coaches are not case managers, therapists, doctors, or lawyers; they are distinct and focus on their individual person rather than duplicating another role. There is one bilingual coach, and recovery coaches study substance use coaching with UW-Madison.

Discussion ensued with questions from subcommittee members. Questions regarding coaches for parents involved in Child Protective Services to support open cases and navigate social services were asked and discussed. Discussion of which SIM intercepts this program fits into also occurred. Discussion of expanding to provide services in incarceration settings took place. Question about conducting future research on outcomes, rates of participation, and additional data points to learn where this could be expanded and replicated also occurred.

2021 RECOVERY COACH PROGRAMS

PRES-106

Attachments: 2021 RES-106

F. Reports to Committee

None

G. Future Meeting Items and Dates

The next meeting will occur on August 20th at 12:00pm. [Note: this meeting was ultimately cancelled.]

There will be future presentations by RI.

H. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

None

I. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

None

J. Adjourn

A motion was made by CHAPIN, seconded by OZANNE, that the meeting be . The motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 1:57 pm

Minutes respectfully submitted by Sarah Jensen, pending subcommittee approval